OFFICE OF PRICE ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

“ICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR January l 8’ 19)-‘5

Mr., Marriner Eccles
Chairman

Board of Governors
Federal Reserve System
viashington, D. C,

Dear Marriner:

I think you will be interested in the
attached presentation on rationinz. It outlines
some of the problems which confront us and the
methods we are employing to meet them,

I hope you can find time to run through

it.
With my best regards.
Sincerely,
Chester Bowlss
Adninistrator
Attachment
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